

**COMHAIRLE CATHRACH CHORCAÍ
HALLA NA CATHRACH
CORCAIGH**



**CORK CITY COUNCIL
CITY HALL
CORK**

Bíodh a fhios agat go dtionólfar cruinniú de Chomhairle Cathrach Chorcaí ar an dáta thíosluaite, ar a **5.30 A CHLOG I.N., I SEOMRA NA COMHAIRLE, HALLA NA CATHRACH, CORCAIGH** chun na gnóthaí seo a leanas a dhéanamh:-

Take notice that a Meeting of Cork City Council will be held on the undermentioned date, at the hour of **5.30 P.M. IN THE COUNCIL CHAMBER, CITY HALL, CORK** for the transaction of the following business:-

GNATHCHRUINNIU – DÉ LUAIN, 23 SAMHAIN 2015

ORDINARY MEETING – MONDAY, 23 NOVEMBER 2015

1. Votes of Sympathy.
2. Votes of Congratulations/ Best Wishes.
3. **LORD MAYOR'S ITEMS**
 - 3.1 To consider any item the Lord Mayor may wish to raise.
4. **CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S ITEMS**
 - 4.1 **CHIEF EXECUTIVE'S MONTHLY MANAGEMENT REPORT**

An Chomhairle to note the Chief Executive's Monthly Management Report for October 2015.
5. **MINUTES**

To consider, and if so decided to approve as correct record and sign Minutes of:-

 - Ordinary Meeting of An Chomhairle held on the 9th November 2015.
 - Budget Meeting 2016 held on the 16th November 2015.
6. **QUESTION TIME**

Questions submitted enclosed.

7. **CORPORATE POLICY GROUP – 16th NOVEMBER 2015**

An Chomhairle to note the minutes of the Corporate Policy Group and if so decided to approve the following recommendation from its meeting held on the 16th November 2015.

7.1 **FINANCIAL STATEMENT TO 31st OCTOBER 2015**

The Financial Statement was noted by the Corporate Policy Group.

Decision of Group

It was agreed to refer the Financial Statement to 31st October 2015 to An Chomhairle for consideration.

8. **ROADS & TRANSPORTATION STRATEGIC POLICY COMMITTEE – 2nd NOVEMBER 2015**

An Chomhairle to note the minutes of the Roads & Transportation Strategic Policy Committee, from its meeting held on the 2nd November 2015.

9. **ROADS & TRANSPORTATION FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEE – 16th NOVEMBER 2015**

An Chomhairle to note the minutes of the Roads & Transportation Functional Committee, and if so decided to approve the following recommendations from its meeting held on the 16th November 2015.

9.1 **ROADWORKS PROGRAMME**

Members considered Report of the Director of Services, dated 12th November 2015 on the progress of the ongoing Roadworks Programme for the month ending October 2015.

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2 **MOTIONS REFERRED BY COUNCIL TO THE COMMITTEE**

To consider the following motions which were referred by Council to the Committee.

9.2.1 **TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES AT GREENMOUNT AVENUE AND FRIARS STREET**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That pending an allocation in the 2016 Council Budget, the following areas - both affected by speeding downhill motorists - be considered for traffic calming measures:

- 1) Greenmount Avenue
- 2) Friar Street.’

(Proposer: Cllr. M. Finn 15/267)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.2 **RENEWAL OF DOUGLAS STREET**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That the public realm renewal of Douglas Street (including a review of traffic flows) be prioritised in light of successes to date following a similar scheme in Barrack St, and mindful of the new Nano Nagle Centre currently under construction and current efforts by business owners to improve their properties.’

(Proposer: Cllr. M. Finn 15/281)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.3 **REVIEW OF THE PEDESTRIAN FOOTFALL FROM THE FAIRFIELD AREA TO SCOIL IOSAGAIN**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council conduct a review of the pedestrian footfall from the Fairfield area to Scoil Iosagain with a view to establishing the need for additional push button pedestrian crossings.’

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 15/286)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.4 **URGENT ROADS REPAIRS AND RESURFACE KILMORE ROAD/ KILMORE HEIGHTS, KNOCKNAHEENY**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council carry our urgent roads repairs and resurface Kilmore Road/ Kilmore Heights, Knocknaheeny.’

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 15/288)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.5 **CAR PARK AT THE JUNCTION OF SUMMERHILL SOUTH, LANGFORD ROW AND HIGH STREET**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That the car park situated at the junction of Summerhill South, Langford Row and High Street be more resident friendly, the current situation and limited space taking into consideration that the residents are not permitted to park on the main road due to bus lanes is not sufficient. I propose that the waste ground to the front of the car park be removed to create more parking spaces and that the disc parking zone area be reduced from the current 2 hour limit to a one hour limit, thus allowing a more efficient turnaround time of parking spaces which would be of immense benefit to the residents of the area.’

(Proposer: P. Dineen 15/289)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.6 **INSTALL TRAFFIC CALMING MEASURES / SPEED RAMP IN CARDINAL COURT WILTON**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That City Council would install traffic calming measures / speed ramp in Cardinal Court Wilton as this estate is being used by motorists as a rat run due to recent development in the area.’

(Proposer: Cllr. H. Cremin 15/291)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.7 **SURVEY OF ALL THE DAMAGED FOOTPATHS ACROSS THE CITY**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That City Council would carry out a survey of all the damaged footpaths across the city due to the growth of tree trunks that were planted parallel to these footpaths.

Also that City Council would think again before planting anymore gigantic trees in gardens in future housing developments and footpath structures.’

(Proposer: Cllr. H. Cremin 15/292)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.8 **ACCESS ARRANGEMENTS ALONG THE MAHON ESTUARY WALKWAY FOR EMERGENCY SERVICES & PERSONNEL**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council reports on the access arrangements along the Mahon Estuary Walkway for emergency services & personnel in the event of an accident. Can the location of each access point be identified also.’

(Proposer: Cllr. N. O’Keeffe 15/300)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.9 **INCLUDE PARKOWEN IN THE ESTATE RESURFACING PROGRAMME FOR 2016**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Parkowen be included in the Estate Resurfacing Programme for 2016.’

(Proposer: Cllr. S. Martin 15/309)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.10 **INCLUDE DUNBAR STREET IN THE NON-NATIONAL ROADS PROGRAMME FOR 2016**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Dunbar Street be included in the Non-National Roads Programme for 2016.’

(Proposer: Cllr. S. Martin 15/310)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.11 **INCLUDE BIRCH PLACE, TOGHER IN THE 2016 RESURFACING PROGRAMME**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That City Council would include Birch Place, Togher in the 2016 resurfacing programme.’

(Proposer: Cllr. H. Cremin 15/316)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.12 **CITY CENTRE MOVEMENT STRATEGY**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That as part of the City Centre Movement Strategy Process (Phases 1 & 2) – and prior to a Part 8 planning application going back out for public consultation - a traffic management solution involving the installation, use and assessment of intelligent (co-ordinated) traffic lights be rolled out in all eight zones in advance of any major infrastructural works being undertaken in Phases 1 & 2 in a bid to test the projected traffic volumes and the integrity of the overall Strategy, before any major capital outlay is expended.’

(Proposer: Cllrs. M. Finn, F. Kerins, T. O’Driscoll, P. Dineen 15/284)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.13 **PAINT YELLOW LINES ON POPHAMS ROAD, FARRANREE**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘Can Cork City Council paint yellow lines on Pophams Road, Farranree from the junction of Farranferris Avenue to the shops. The residents can't exit or enter their houses with cars parked across their drives.’

(Proposer: Cllr. K. Collins 15/311)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.14 **RE-INSTATE THE YELLOW BOX AT ST LUKES CROSS JUNCTION**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council will re-instate the yellow box at St Luke’s Cross Junction as it has completely worn away.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Kavanagh 15/305)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.15 **UNDERTAKE A SIGNIFICANT ROAD REFURBISHMENT PROGRAMME IN UAM VAR ESTATE**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council recognises the volume and density of traffic using Uam Var Estate as a means of access to and egress from CIT, would undertake a significant road refurbishment programme in Uam Var Estate, and that it would request that a proportion of development levies associated with the proposed Science and Technology Park would be ring fenced for such a programme of work, and that it would continue to advocate and lobby for the building of a western relief road to CIT from the Ballincollig By-pass to the Model Farm Road and onto

the Carrigrohane Road, and that it would request from CIT and publish an annual traffic management plan with specific goals for the reduction of vehicular access to the campus and a switch to sustainable modes of transport.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Buttimer 15/314)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

9.2.16 **PARKING REGULATIONS IN HARTLANDS ROAD**

Members considered Report of Director of Services dated 12th November 2015 on the following motion which was referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle.

‘That Cork City Council would consult with residents in Hartlands Road regarding the efficacy of current parking regulations.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Buttimer 15/277)

Committee Decision

It was agreed to accept the Director of Services Report and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

10. **HOUSING & COMMUNITY FUNCTIONAL COMMITTEE –16th NOVEMBER 2015**

An Chomhairle to note the minutes of the Housing & Community Functional Committee, and if so decided to approve the following recommendations from its meeting held on the 16th November 2015.

10.1 **DISPOSALS**

Members considered the reports of the Chief Executive dated 12th November, 2015 in relation to the following property disposals:

- a. Disposal of a site situated at Monahan’s Road, Cork to Rehab Enterprises Limited c/o McCann Fitzgerald Solicitors, Riverside One, Sir John Rogerson’s Quay, Dublin 2, by way of a 31 year Lease at an annual rent of €8,400.00.
- b. Disposal by way of lease of substation site together with right of way and wayleave to ESB Networks at Kinsale Road Landfill Site, Kinsale Road, Cork at a rent of €10.00 per annum (if demanded) plus costs of €750.00 (plus VAT if applicable).
- c. Disposal of property known as Edel House, Grattan Street, Cork to Good Shepherd Services Limited, c/o O’Flynn Exhams Solicitors, No. 58, South Mall, Cork for the sum of €6,001.25 (plus VAT if applicable).

- d. Disposal of freehold interest in property known as Bruach Day Centre, Henry Street, Cork to Good Shepherd Services Ltd., c/o O’Flynn Exhams Solicitors, No. 58, South Mall, Cork for the sum of €3,025.80 (plus VAT if applicable).
- e. Disposal of property known as No. 5, Grenville Place, Cork to University College Cork-National University of Ireland-Cork, having its Principal Office at Western Road, Cork c/o Jonathan Hurley, Solicitor of the Office of Corporate and Legal Affairs, University College, Cork for the sum of €1 plus a contribution of €600,000.00 (inclusive of VAT) towards the refurbishment project with each party to bear their own legal costs.
- f. Disposal of site situated at Knocknaheeny Avenue, Knocknaheeny, Cork by way of 99 year Sporting Lease to Ted Barry, John Wiseman, & Claudia O’Driscoll, being the Trustees of Cork County Boxing Board, their successors and assigns, c/o John Henchion & Co. Solicitors, The Bakehouse, Waterloo Road, Blarney, Co. Cork subject to annual rent of €500.00 (plus VAT if applicable).
- g. Disposal of freehold interest in land situated at Hollyhill, Cork (Plot 3) to IDA Ireland, Athlone Business & Technology Park, Garrycastle, Dublin Road, Athlone, Co. Westmeath for the sum of €470,000.00 (plus VAT if applicable).

Decision of Committee

It was agreed to recommend the above disposals to An Chomhairle.

10.2 **MONTHLY REPORT**

Members considered the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services on Housing for October 2015.

Decision of Committee

It was agreed to accept the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

10.3 **RESPOND! HOUSING ASSOCIATION – ACCOMMODATION AT MAHON**

Members considered the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services dated 12th November, 2015 on the provision of 1 unit of accommodation at No. 15, Delwood Grove, Mahon, Cork by Respond! Housing Association.

Decision of Committee

It was agreed to accept the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval. It was further agreed that, on the proposal of Comhairleoir K. Mc Carthy, seconded by Comhairleoir F. Dennehy, the following resolution be referred to Council for adoption:

“Resolved that, pursuant to the provision of Section 6 of the Housing (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act, 1992, a loan facility not exceeding €205,000 be granted to Respond! Housing Association, subject to the terms of the Capital Assistance Scheme”.

10.4 **FUNDRAISING PROPOSALS**

Members considered the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services dated 12th November, 2015 on the following motion referred to the Committee by An Chomhairle:

‘Cork people are one of the most generous kind hearted people in this country. They give willingly every year to different charities, fundraising initiatives etc.

Cork City Council needs approximately €4 million to complete all housing adaptations within its own housing stock for the residents of Cork. We have only received €500,000 despite continuing lobbying of National Government leaving a short fall of €3.5 million.

I propose that Cork City Council apply for fundraising permits & every Councillor & any other Cork City Council staff member who is willing to give up 1 or 2 days of their time go around fundraising within the city centre, every shopping centre around the city and any other area that would be good for fundraising.

We could also open a bank account for any corporate donations, public donations etc.

All this more than likely will not reach the figure of €3.5 million but at least we will be trying something different, rather than giving lip service to a problem we are actually doing something about the problem.

Cork City Council might match the amount donated by the public Euro for Euro to show its commitment to the housing adaptation problem.’

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Moloney 15/271)

Decision of Committee

It was agreed to accept the report of the Director of Services, Housing & Community Services and recommend it to An Chomhairle for approval.

11. **CORRESPONDENCE**

An Chomhairle to note correspondence, if any.

12. **CONFERENCE/ SEMINAR SUMMARIES**

An Chomhairle to note summaries by Members of Conferences/Seminars attended, if any.

13. **CONFERENCES/ SEMINARS**

An Chomhairle to approve attendance at Conferences/Seminars tabled on the night, if any.

14. **TRAINING**

An Chomhairle to approve attendance at training tabled on the night, if any.

15. **MOTIONS**

To approve the referral to the relevant Committee of the following motions, due notice of which has been given:-

15.1 **TAKE IN CHARGE PORTION OF TRAMORE RIVER**

‘That Cork City Council take in charge the portion of the Tramore River in the ownership of Nemo Rangers with a view to encompassing it in the overall development of the Tramore Valley Park.’

(Proposer: Cllr. S. Martin 15/328)

Environment & Recreation Functional Committee

15.2 **REPLACE THE PAVING STONES ON SUMMERHILL SOUTH**

‘That the paving stones on Summerhill South be replaced given that they are totally broken and constitute a real hazard for the public.’

(Proposer: Cllr. S. Martin 15/329)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.3 **STEPS CONNECTING WELLINGTON ROAD AND SIDNEY PARK**

‘That the "unnamed" steps connecting Wellington Road and Sidney Park be officially named as "Sidney Steps" and that appropriate designating signs would be erected at both ends of the steps and that the "unnamed" roadway connecting Wellington Road to Sidney Park be officially named "Sidney Drive" and relevant signage be erected accordingly.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Kavanagh 15/345)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.4 **CHILDREN’S PLAYGROUND IN BISHOPSTOWN**

‘I am requesting that The C E O of Cork City Council ensures that funding for the construction and furnishing of the long awaited Children’s Playground in Bishopstown is provided for in the upcoming budget. A group of active and concerned residents met with officials of the Environment Dept last May where the residents put forward a very comprehensive proposed plan and costings.’

(Proposer: Cllr. M. Shields 15/346)

Environment & Recreation Functional Committee

15.5 **SURVEY OF ALL HOUSES IN HORGANS BUILDINGS**

‘There have been numerous requests made by the residents of Horgans Buildings to carry out maintenance of their houses, from leaking roofs, leaking sky lights, fascia & soffit rotten & leaking, shoots & guttering breaking, baths where showers are needed etc. These residents need the support of Cork City Council and we should be responding in a much quicker time than we are currently doing. Some residents have expressed the feeling that they are being ignored, forgotten about and that Council don’t care about them.

So I would like for this council to pass a motion that Cork City Council’s housing maintenance department carries out a survey of all the houses in Horgans Buildings immediately to find out all of the maintenance problems the residents are having. Then put in place a serious plan to rectify all of the issues the tenants are having.’

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Moloney 15/348)

Housing & Community Functional Committee

15.6 **ERECT GATES AT SULLIVAN’S LANE, BARRACK STREET**

‘That City Council would investigate erecting gates at Sullivan's Lane in Barrack St. that could be locked in the late hours to prevent anti social behaviour and give the residents some form of security.’

(Proposer: Cllr. H. Cremin 15/349)

Environment & Recreation Functional Committee

15.7 **INCLUDE GOAL CROSS IN THE RECONSTRUCTION AND RESURFACING PROGRAMME**

‘That Cork City Council will include Goal Cross in its reconstruction and resurfacing programmes. The pavement on Goal Cross has fallen into disrepair and it is in need of necessary if not urgent improvements. There are students who have visibility issues, these students find it most difficult to go to and from UCC. The bridge wall being so low is an added concern should someone trip in that vicinity.’

(Proposer: Cllr. P. Dineen 15/350)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.8 **ERECT A FENCE/GATE AT THE ENTRANCE TO THE SERVICE ENTRANCE OF THE MIDDLE PARISH MEALS ON WHEELS ON PETERS STREET**

‘That Cork City Council would consider erecting a fence/gate at the entrance to the service entrance of the Middle Parish Meals on Wheels on Peters Street, the side entrance is an off road cul de sac which is attracting groups of individuals who hang out and make a nuisance of themselves. The said area is being used as a public toilet by these individual and drug use is

also common place. The width of the entrance is in the region of 16 foot and it would not prove too difficult or costly to do. The fence/gate would be of immense importance for the volunteers of the Middle Parish and it would also provide added security to the service entrance in the cul de sac.’

(Proposer: Cllr. P. Dineen 15/351)

Environment & Recreation Functional Committee

15.9 **FOOTPATHS AT MAYFIELD PARK**

‘That the footpaths at Mayfield Park on Old Youghal Road be repaired as they have deteriorated very badly and pedestrians are having to step on to the road to avoid the severely damaged areas.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Kavanagh 15/352)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.10 **REPAIR FOOTPATHS ON THE BRIDGE AT GAOL CROSS NEAR UCC**

‘That this Council repair footpaths on the bridge at Gaol Cross near UCC which are a trip hazard.’

(Proposer: Cllr F. Kerins 15/353)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.11 **JUNCTION OF ST. RITA’S AVENUE AND GURRBRANEBRAHER ROAD**

‘That Cork City Council would assess the junction of St. Rita’s Avenue and Gurrabraher Road with regards to the signs indicating a one way system as the current signs are only visible once vehicles start to turn into St Rita's Avenue.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Sheehan 15/354)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.12 **RETURN NO’S 33, 35 HARBOUR VIEW ROAD, KNOCKNAHEENY TO THE LOCAL AUTHORITY HOUSING STOCK**

‘Can Cork City Council ensure that No's 33, 35 Harbour View Road, Knocknaheeny are returned to the local authority housing stock and available for allocation asap.’

(Proposer Cllr. K. Collins 15/355)

Housing & Community Functional Committee

15.13 **TRAFFIC SURVEY ALONG ST. MICHAELS DRIVE, MAHON**

‘That Cork City Council carries out a traffic survey along St. Michaels Drive, Mahon (adjacent to Mahon Point). The survey should pay particular attention to issues with illegal parking and propose measures that may alleviate this particular problem for the many residents along the road who are frequently blocked from entering or exiting their driveways.’

(Proposer: Cllr. N. O’Keeffe 15/356)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.14 **ACTIONS IMPLEMENTED FROM THE MAHON LOCAL AREA PLAN 2014**

‘That Cork City Council reports on any or all actions from the Mahon Local Area Plan (2014) that have been implemented thus far. To include a particular update on plans for the proposed works on Avenue de Rennes, Mahon.’

(Proposer: Cllr. N. O’Keeffe 15/357)

Strategic Planning, Economic Development & Enterprise Functional Committee

15.15 **SURVEY THE ENTRANCE TO ST. VINCENT'S H & F CLUB COMPLEX OFF KILMORE RD, KNOCKNAHEENY**

‘That Cork City Council survey the entrance to St. Vincent's H & F Club Complex off Kilmore Rd, Knocknaheeny to determine if the area is safe for pedestrians & motorists alike.’

(Proposer: Cllr. M. Nugent 15/358)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.16 **REPLACE THE E.S.B POLE AT THE ENTRANCE TO BLACKWATER GROVE, DEANROCK ESTATE, TOGHER**

‘That City Council would replace the E.S.B pole at the entrance to Blackwater Grove in Deanrock Estate, Togher. This pole was demolished by a car last year and was never replaced and it is dark in the area with elderly residents living in the area.’

(Proposer: Cllr. H. Cremin 15/359)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

15.17 **ANTI-SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR IN AREAS ADJACENT TO THIRD LEVEL EDUCATIONAL FACILITIES IN THE SOUTH WEST WARD**

‘That Cork City Council would refer the issue of anti-social behaviour in areas adjacent to third level educational facilities in the South West Ward to the Joint Policing Committee for discussion and the identification of strategies to tackle this serious issue.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Buttimer 15/362)

Joint Policing Committee

15.18 **REPORT ON THE NUMBER OF RENTED PROPERTIES INSPECTED ON A WARD BY WARD BASIS**

‘That Cork City Council would publish a comprehensive report on the number of rented properties inspected on a ward by ward basis in 2014 and 2015 to include details of compliance and non-compliance and follow up investigations.’

(Proposer: Cllr. J. Buttimer 15/363)

Housing & Community Functional Committee

15.19 **REPAIR THE POTHOLES IN ARDCULLEN HOLLYHILL**

‘That Cork City Council repair the potholes in Ardcullen Hollyhill.’

(Proposer: Cllr. T. Fitzgerald 15/364)

Roads & Transportation Functional Committee

16. **MOTIONS**

16.1 **ENGAGE WITH THE IRISH AMATEUR BOXING ASSOCIATION (IABA) AND THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND CHILDREN TO DETERMINE IF FUNDS CAN BE SECURED TO INITIATE A 'BOXING IN THE COMMUNITY' PROGRAMME.**

‘That Cork City Council will engage with the Irish Amateur Boxing Association (IABA) and the Department of Health and Children to determine if funds can be secured to initiate a 'Boxing in the Community' programme. Such a programme is operated by Dublin City Council in partnership with the IABA which sees boxing as a community activity that enhances the physical, social and well-being of young people. 'Boxing in the Community' works with targeted groups within the community such as youth clubs, primary & secondary schools, Youthreach etc, operating in their own premises, IABA premises and Local Authority centres. A locally based programme would complement the proposed 'Boxing Centre of Excellence' to be located on Knocknaheeny Avenue.’

(Proposer: Cllr M. Nugent 15/361)

JOHN GER O'RIORDAN
MEETINGS ADMINISTRATOR

Chuig gach ball de Chomhairle Cathrach Chorcaí.

19 SAMHAIN 2015